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McGILL UNIVERSITY

MONTREAL.
Faculty of Arts.

Office of the Dean.

November 23, 19B2.

Sir Arthur Currie,

Principal, McGill Uni ver si ty.

Dear Sir Arthur,
I enclose copy of pamphlet for the extension

in Export Trade.course
I saw Sir Charles Gordon yesterday morning and

only seemed interested in the plan but made some pretty

I told him that he would probably hear

of the business men of 

the name of Harold Grier of

he not

useful suggestions, 

from you in regard to a meeting of some

He gave meMontreal Friday noon.
Dominion Glass and suggested that we have him at the luncheon.

May I

I could wire him
Will you invite also Professors Sugars and Leacock, 

ask Mr. Poussefcte to come down frcm Ottawa? 

and I think it would be a good thing for him to be there.

Sincerely yours,

MDF/GJL

Dean


